CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Transportation Development Services Section

January 8, 2014

Scott Steffen, P.E.

Bohannan Huston, Inc.
Courtyard 7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Certification Submittal for Certificate of Occupancy for
Diamond Mesa, 2300 Diamond Mesa Trail
Engineer's Stamp dated 12-26-13 (N9-D012)
Certification dated 12-26-13

Dear Mr. Steffen,

The Letter of Certification submitted on 12-26-13 is not sufficient for acceptance by
this office for final Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.). The following items need to be
addressed:

PO Box 1293 o Prior to CO, the site plan must go through the Administrative Amendment
process and be approved. The approved amended site plan can then be
submitted for CO request.

Albuquerque

Resubmit acceptable package along with fully completed Drainage Information Sheet
to front counter personnel for log in and evaluation by Transportation.

New Mexico 87103 Sincerely
D

Kristal D. Metro, P.E.
Traffic Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

www.cabq.gov
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